Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]

on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 7/24/2018 3:50:15 PM

To: 'Lisa Trifiletti' [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

cC: Fred lackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]
Subject: RE: Interagency Consultation

Hi Lisg,

P will be out of the office that week but Fred can attend via phone.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

V310 412-5230 ¢ F{310) 412-5681 . mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATIDN 1o Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONRMERNT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BEIAL.

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: FW: Interagency Consultation

Mindy — do you have time to join by phone or in person at the AQMD on August 7\"? It has been hard to get the AQMD
to meet, and wanted to see if you can join us to establish a working dialogue about the IBEC
assumptions/methodology. This was discussed on our call on Monday and we landed a date.

Lisa Trifilett

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Heidi Rous <HEousdlesassoc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Angela Kim <akim@agmd.sov>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Interagency Consultation

Lisa, | believe 1-2 works for you, right?

From: Angela Kim <akim@agmd.gov>

oy

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:57 PM




To: Heidi Rous <HRpus@esassor.com>
Subject: FW: Interagency Consultation

Hi Heid,
So sorry. How does 1-2 on August 7V ook for you?

From: Angela Kim On Behalf Of Michael Krause
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:49 PM

To: 'Heidi Rous' < >

Subject: RE: Interagency Consultation

Hi Heidi,
Mike is available from 10-12 on August Ist. Does that work for you?

From: Heidi Rous [mailig: HBous@esasson.com]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Michael Krause <MEraussd@agmd.gow>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting. com>
Subject: Interagency Consultation

Hi Michael!

Lijin’s voice mail says she is out until December, and we should contact you. So I’'m writing to ask if you are available for
an initial consultation meeting with myself and Lisa Trifiletti representing the City on the Inglewood Basketball &
Entertainment Complex EIR (see attached scoping comments). We were hoping you were available this Friday, July 27,
in the morning at the AQMD headquarters.

Please let me know if this time works for you. We don’t envision a long agenda, mostly to start the conversation about
project-specific methodology we're considering and similar preliminary topics. Thanks!

Kind regards,

Heidi Rous, CPP
Director
EZAPOR
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